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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Public Utilities Commission

89 Jefferson Boulevard Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 Commissioner Abigail Anthony
(401) 941-4500 Commissioner John C. Revens, Jr.
MEMORANDUM

To:  Service List in Docket No. 5169

From: Cynthia Wilson-Frias, Chief of Legal Services

Date: July 26, 2021

Re:  PUC Docket No. 5169 — In re: Petition of Town of Portsmouth for the Approval of the Proposed
Community Electricity Aggregation Plan Pursuant to R.I. Gen. Laws § 39-3-1.2

REVISED PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE
The following represents the procedural schedule agreed upon by Good Energy and the Division:

08/06/2021  Deadline to file for intervention

08/11/2021  10:00 A.M. — Hearing
Written public comments on the proposed municipal aggregation plan may be
submitted at any time prior to 4:00 p.m. on August 26, 2021 by hand delivery, US
Mail, or electronically to luly.massaro@puc.ri.gov

08/27/2021  Intervenor position memorandum

09/09/2021  Division position memorandum
09/16/2021  Portsmouth reply, if any

cc: Commissioners
Linda George, Administrator DPUC



